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The new Government/ scored two
decisive victories on Tuesday. One of
these was ivrthe Ontario constituency

_}of North Grey, the other in Queens
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and Sunbury, in this Province. Hon.
Mr. Paterson was the candidate in
North Grey, which was represented by
a Conservative until the general elec-
(tion in June, when it was won by Mr.
Clarke, ' Liberal, by a wmajority of
thirty-two. That gentleman, however,
died, and Mr. Paterson, having ac-
cepted a seat in M. Laurier’s cabinet,

» | decided “to -offer for . North Grey,

althongh he was personally a stranger
£o its people, having long represeated
South Brant, where he was. defeated on
 23rd June.” Many feared that being &'
non«esident and fresh from defeat in the
general election he would stand a poor

‘| chance for success in North Grey,

especially as the Conservatives have
been affirming of late that Ontario is
quite solid against Laurier. The fact,
however, that Mr.. Paterson has won
by over four hundred majority, demon-
straves that popular sentiment is with
the Liberals in that part ot Ontario,
‘at all ovents, . .

A victory in which New Brunswick-
ers are more interested, however, is
that won by Hon. A. G. Blair, the
Minister of Railways, in Queens and
Sunbury. That constituency elected
Mr. G. G. King, a Liberal, on 23rd

June, by a majority of 181. Mr, King |-

that there was a larger gathering on
Parliament Hill than has been seen for
many years. lnside the building the
throng was immense, every part of the
floor and galleries of the Senate being
filled, while the galleries of the Commons
were also packed;” which is very unusunal
for opening day, when the crowd is
generally confined to the Ssnats side of
the tuilding. Oa His Excellency taking
his seat on the *‘Throue” in the Senate
Chamber, the Commons were summoned
and Mr. Edgar having announced his
election as speaker and being assurel on
behalf of His - Excellency by the Speaker
of the Senate, Hon. Me. Pelletier, that
the Commons should have all their rights
and privileges securel to them, His
Excellency delivered the following ;
SPEECH FROM THE THRONE.

Honorable Gentl, of the Senate :
Gentlemen of the House of Commons :

The necessity of making provision foe the
public service has lled me to
you together 8t this
season.

1t is impoasible to lay before you, at this
session, the public ascounts for the past
year; or, indeed any of the repurts usually
submitted to Parliament.

Under these circumstances and in view of
the fact that yon will be required to re-
assemble early in the ensuing year, it- does
not appear éxpedient to invite your atten-
tion to any beyond the p of
the supplies.

The operation of the tariff will be made
the subject of careful enquiry during the
recess, with & view to the preparation of
such & measare as may, without deing
injustice to any interest, materially lighten
the burdens of the people.

Immediate steps will be taken to effect a
tl t of the Manitoba school question,
aod I have every confidence that when
li t bles this importsnt
adjusted eatir-

h
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controversy will have been
torily.

Gentlemen of the House of Commons : .
The estimates for the onrrent yesr will be

lsid befare youn forthwith.

Honorable Gentlemen of the Senate :

Gentlemen of the House of Commons :

desired to re-open the constituency, so
that Mr. Blair might ran for it, and
did so by accepting a postmastership
ina small place in Oaulario, which
vacated his seat. [t was generally
expected that the Conservatives would
not oppose Mr. Blair’s return. His
pre-eminence. as a tried public man ;
the fact that he is acknowledged as the

wick, and that many of our best men,
regardless of party, have long desired
to see him in the larger political arena
at Ottawa—to say nothing of the ad-
vantage of the Province = being repre.
sented by so able a minister in-the
Dominion Cabinet—justified the ex-
pectation that he would be returned
unopposed. Hon. Mr. Foster, however,
as'the Conservalive leadec of New
Brunswick, determined otherwise and
counselled a contest. Mr. Wilmot,
who formerly represented Sunbury and
was defeated by Mr. King in the
united counties in June, was induced
to oppose Mr. Blair, and the Conserva-
tives. flooded the constituency with
money, which they obtained not only
in St. John, York, and elsewhere, but
also from Ottawa and other large
centres. Mr, Foster and his friends
stumped the constituency and were, of
course, met by Mr. Blair and his forces.
Three or four days before the election
Mr, Fuster found that he had made a
hig mistake, and left the field of battle
1or Ottawa, where he has already won
the reputation of being a failare as a
leader. Mr. Blait’s decisive victory ot
six hundred and seventy-eight votes, is
a well-deserved one. It is another cf
the many rebukes that the people of
his native province have given to his
opponents, who have pursued him in
every step of his promotion in public
life with a vindictiveness which seems
to be only intensified by the successive
defeats they have sustained at his
hands. He goes te Ottawa the
stronger for having passed through the
fight that was unnecessarily forced
upbn  him, and for the - vietory
in winning which he had the best
wishes of all loyal New Brunswickers,

-—
Tue Herarp hed an article last Friday

ablest politicsl leader in New Brunms- |

I hope thet when you will have given the

ttention to the iderati of
the yongu nupsliu, I may be able to relieve
you from the daty of farther attend at
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Canada, its organization, arming, equip-
meut, clothing and all other matiers con-
cerned with the defence of Canada.

After his election on Wednesday Mr.
Edgar the newly elected Spesker enter-
tvined the members aud pressin the
Speaker’s apartments, both sides of the
House being fully represented. Sir
Charles Tupper, ina very neat speech,
propused the health of the nsw Speaker,
of whose eminent titness for the honor-
able position he spoke as heartily as he
had previously on the floor of the House.
Mr. Kdgar made a sbort but pretty reply,
in which he hoped that the plegsat feel-
ings which had been shown at the com-
mencement of his term woull continue to
the end, and promised, that he would en-
deavor to perfrm his daty in a perfectly
fair and impartial maoner. Mr. Edgar,
who by the way, is a nativa of tha
Province of Qmebec, being bcrn in the
County of Megaatic, gives promise of
making an excellent Speaker, and created
a very favorabls imoression ia the House
by replying in French to the formal speech
accepting the oftiss of Speaker, which he
had just made in English.

Imports of the Dominion for July
amounted to $10 270,272,compared with
$8.654,490, during July 1895, an increase
of $1,715,782. The duty collected shows
an increase of $58,216 for the month,
namely from $1,513,966 to $1,672,182;
while in exports theincreass wasfrom
$12,427,376 in July 1895 to $12,842 402
in 1896, or $415,026. The total trade
betterment for the month is therefure
$2,130,808 as compared with the ficst
month of the previous fiscal year.

. The Question of Military Titles:

[Ca nadian Military Gazette,)

The following correspondenca speaks for
itself. A well-known commanding ,officer,
writing General Gancoigne 'on the above
subject, says: “I would like to bave your

this session of parliament.

On returning to the Commons, Me.
Speaker made the usual announcement as
to what had taken place in the Senate,
and the asual bill was introduced pro
forma by Mr. Lanrier to declare the right
of the Honse to proceed to legislation
before considering the.Queen’s speech

P about a that is of some im-
portance to the officers of the militia., It
is as to whether we, militia officers, should
be at all times known by our militia rank
or only on some The p
is this: Our commission from the Queen
or her representativeis practicslly the
rame aa those of the permauent force or
the lac army. We are liable at all

o)

The proceedings of the Commons after
the retarn from the HSenate were purely
formal and only occupied a few minutes,
the House adjourning hefore four v’clock.
The usual bill “Respecting the adminis-
tration of Oaths of Office” was introduced
by the leader of the government, as it

of the government at the opening of
every session of parliamenat -since Con-
federation, and the bill will never be
heard of sgain, as has been the fate of its
predecessors. This custom of introducing
a bill before the Speaker announces that
he has been to the Senate and that His
Excellency has been pleased to deliver a
“most gracious speech” of which ‘‘fur
greater aceuracy” he has ‘‘secured a copy,”
is ove of the survivals of ancient practice
in the days when it was thought necessary
for the Commouns to assert its indepen-
dence of the Crown by showing that it
could initiate legislation pefore proceed-
ing to consider the speech from the
throne. After that little formality the
Speaker announced that the speech had
been delivered and the usnal formal
motion that standing committees of the
Houee be appointed was moved, and a
committee to strike such committees was
ppointed, such ittee isting of
Hon. Mr, Lautier, Sir Charles Tupper,
Sir Richard Cartwright, Sir Adolphe
Caron, and Hon: L. H. Davies. Tne
committee to supervise the debates of the
House was then appointed, the only new
name added on the Conservative side
being that of Mr. Bergeroan.

Friday’s session of the House was very
short, lasting less than twenty minutes ;
but even in that short time two intere:t-
ing questions were touched on. The
drst was with reference to the correspoc:
dence between the late Premier and Hie
Excellency with respect to the resignation
of the government. Mer. Laurier aanoan-
ced that he had obtained His Excellency’s
consent to lay the correspondence on the
table,-and it would be brought down ss
soon as the debats on the address was
disposed of.

This, Sir ChatJes Tupper ssid, would

which suggested the idea that it ded
a sanitarial leader for its party. It
spelled the word ‘‘senitorial” but it
‘doubtless, meant well. A good many
people mean well, bat they don’t know.
Perhaps the Herald is one of them. We
hope its sanitsry aspirations will be
1ealised.

The Advance’s Ottawa Letter.

Orrawa, 24th Aug. —The first session
of the eighth. Parliament of the Dominion
was opened on Wednesday and Thursday
with the usual cersmonies and with
rather more than the usual eclat, so far
as the attendance on both days in the

cerned. On Wednesday the proceedings
were merely praliminary. Sharp at
twelve o'clock the sweariag in of the
members was commenced io the Com-
mons Chamber by the Clerk of the
House, Dr. Bourinot, the assistant clerk
Mr. Roulesy, and Mr. Chapleau Clerk of
the Crown in Chauncery. The members
were sworn in  batches of four or tive, in
fact as many as could get their fingers on
the Bible at the same time, and immed-
iately afterwards signed the roll of the
House. on which the Osth is engrossed.
The oath is very simple, being merely,—
“I solemnly prowise to bear true and
faithful allegiance to Her Majesty Queen
Victoria. 8o help me God.” The mem-
bers were then summoned to the Senate
chamber where the Deputy Governor, Sir
Henry Strong digmissed them to elect a
Speaker and promised tha, if they would
come back on Thursday at three o’clock

Parhameat had been summoned. The
Commons then returned to their chamber
and on motiop of Houn. Mr. Laurier
seconded by 8ir Richard Gargwright, Mr.
J. D. Edgar member for West Qntario
was elected Speaker. The House then
adjourned.

On Thursday the real formal opening
took ‘place, when His Excellency the
Governor-General came down in state
with & mounted escort farnished by the
Princess Louise Dragoon Guards and
was received by a guard of honor from
the Gioverpor-General’s foot guards. The
usual salute was fired from Nepean Point
by the Ottawa Field Battery and music
was furnished by the Guards Band.
Thursday was a magnificent day and
1 being Otgawa’s civic holiday a greater
number of people were af liberty, added
to which several excursion trains were
run into the city, all of which, added to
she faot fhat it was the opening of a new
Parliament under the first Liberal Ad-
ministration in eighteen years, tended to
attract a crowd, and there isno doubt

-

House of Commons and Senate was con- |.

His Excellency would inform them why |

not be satisfactory, as the speech, which
was to be di d ained ttery
whish could not be very well dealt with
by the House unless the cor d
was brought down.

The ~other subject to which Mr.
Laurier’s attention was called juat before
the adjornment of the House, was the
interview with him which was published
in the Chicago Record a few days ago,aud
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papers, in which he declared his desite
for closer trade relstions with the United
States, etc. The interview was réad by
Mr. Haggart and Mr: Laurier admitted
that it was sybstantially correct.
DURATION OF THE SBSS[ON.

Although it is proposed on the govern-
ment side that the session shall be a short
one, a good deal is heard on the other
side of an intention to adopt the tactics
pursued at last spring’s session of vbstruc-
ting the work of Parliament. The Gon-
servatives say that before they will allow
supplies to be voted they will require Mr.
Laurier to define his party’s polloy on the
Manitobs Schools and Tariff qnestions.
Then, they intend to make a row over the
issue of governor-general’s warrants on
the advice of the new ministry after, as it
is asserted, a like request of the old
ministry was not complied with by the
Governor-General. Other subjects with
which the oyls thregten the ins include
preferential trade with Great Rritsin,
Mr. Laurier's alleged pro-American
policy, the fast Atlantic service and other
matters which present the elements out
of which political froth, fog and dust may
be evoked,

. Mr, Tarte .is industriously at work
cutting off heads in the Public Works
Department.

Mr. Davin gives notice that he will re-
introduce his resolution of last year, that
it is expedient to spply $20,000 for es-
tablishing creameries ju the Northyes}
Territories. _

Mr. Cameron gives notice that he will
enquire whether it is the intention of the
government during the present session to
repeal the Franchise Acp or otherwise
deal with it.

Hon. John Haggart will move fora
return giving the names of all persons
dismjssed, superanuated or resigned from
the permangnt or yemporsry geryige sipge
July 11th, and alsg of al} persons sppoiat:
ed. - :
Mr. Taylor gives noticeof s bill to
prohibis the importation and immigration
of foreigners and aliens undep gontract or
agreement to perform labor in Canads.

Colonel Domville gives notice that he
will move for the appointment of a royal

commission to enquire into the militia of

has been introduced by every past leader

reproduced in a number of Canadian

times to be called out for service, and at
all times the responsibility for thousands

any sort cav relieve us of being obliged to
&, and we are liable for service if attacked
either in or out of our country. On the
other band we are, when not on militery
duaty, engaged in our professions or busi-
ness, and in consequence of this we bear
a dual cognomen ; at least this is the prac-
tice which prevaile, and on reflection it
seems to me to be absurd. For instance,
this is the predicament : Most of us ouly
call ouréelves by our ;rank when on duty
or at some military fonction, and with the
same ides use two sets of visiting cards,
one with plain Mr. 8o and So, for private
and social use, and another with Captain
or Msjor So and So, for calling on military
personages or on superior officers, and to
have to discriminate continually for fear of
appearing presumiptuons or appearing to

of dollars’ worth of stores rests upon us.:
Also, if we are called out, no business of.

T ST o

“put in.)  This is Johuston’s signature
‘““to this paper, ‘it is a lase I
“have -vothing whatever to do with
*‘th:s roo'n, since this lease was made.”
This lease was put in evidence and the
following is & copy-memorandum of lease
made and entered iuto this irst day of
Aprl in the year of onr Lord one thou-
sand eight hundred and ninety-two,
between Heary R. Murray of Newcastle,
in the County of Northumberland, hotel
keaper of the one part, and John F.
Johoston of Newcastle, in the County
of Northumberlaud, lsborer, of the
second part, witnesseth that the said
Henry R. Murray for aud in cousider-
ation of the rent of twenty dollars per
month payable on the first day of esch
and every month during the said term,
the first piyment to be made on the
first day of May nexr, leasus to the sard
Johu F. Johnston, the back room on the
upper side of tha. lower fl.t of his hotel
in the town of Newcsstls, and known as
the bar roowm, for the space of one year
from the date hereof, tugether with free
ingress and egress thiough the houase,
to the said room, and the said John F.
Johaston agrees t) pay the said rent on
the days and times above set foith and
at the end or sonner determination of
this present demise peaceable and quietly
to yield up possession of the raid room,
to the siid Henry R. Murray in as gond
repair as be received the room, veasonable
wear and tear, accidents by fire and the
acts of God alone exceptad.

W.tuess our hands the day and year
tirat above written.

(sig) H. R. MuRray.

W.tness, (sz) Joux F. JoRNsTON,
(+ig) Wu. F. CortIER.

. The witness also said ‘“Me. Johnston
““has hsd all to do with the room rented,
“‘the leave is bona file. [ have not suli
“any intoxicating liguor of any kind
“‘gsinoe the 16¢h March up to the present
“‘time,” he »lso said that he deiived no
profit from Johnston’s business, that sll
ho got was the rent for the room. - The
witneas stated that the partition in the
bar room had been built the Junuary
previous to the trial.

There was no doubt in my mind that
the defendant suspected that Johnston
would sell intoxicativg liquor oun the
premises he leased him,and likely thonght
that by leasiog the room to Johnston, the
gnests at his hotel, and others, could
obtain liquor withoat he, the defendant
being liable under the Act.

The magistrate in his judgment con-
vicring the defendaunt, gave uor

“This was tie first of the trouble be-
¢ tween him and me. I had not assaul:-
‘‘ed-him in any way. This wasin the
“Town of Newcastle, County of Noith-
“‘umberland, that this took place. I am
*‘the informant in this matter.”

Cross-examined by Mr. Tweedie:—“I
“have told all I kuow about this assault
*‘case, Maurray clinched me without any
“provocation. It was in his yard. He did
“not order me out. I had rolled some stuff
“‘juto his yard, no one gave me authority to
‘‘put anything in his yard I had a search
““warrant for his premises, I have not now
“‘got the search warrant. To the best of
““my koowledge the search warrant gave me
“authority to search on Stables’ property
‘‘and put it on Murray’s. That is the way
“I Jook at it. I did put the property I
“found on Stables’ property on Murray's
“property, and I think i had aright to do
“s0. I mentioned two search warrants; one
“for Stables, and one for Murray’s.

“Did you state in this court atany time
*‘during this trial that you had a search
‘‘warrant for Murray’s and one for Stables’ ?

“Witness answers, yes. 1 stated that to
‘‘gou, in the cross-examination. You did
‘‘ask me about Stables in the cross-exami-
‘*‘oation, yon did ask me about Murray’s
“‘gearch warrant. Iun your cross-exsmination
“of me, I apoke of two search warrants,
“and the two search warrants were those of
““Stables and Morray. I swear to this.

“Did you ever mention the $tables search
“warrant ?

“I did mention it and the Murray search
“warrant. It was my impression that I
“had s right to roll property from Stables’
‘‘property on to Murray's, from my reading
*‘of either of these warrante. I as a reasoan-
‘‘able man came to this cunclusion. Under
“‘either warrany I think I couli gather such
“‘impression. I swear to this as a reasonable
‘“‘man., It ie my impression that I counld
“‘ander the warrant roll praperty off Mor-
‘‘ray’s vroperty on to Stables’ or from
“Stables’ on to Murray’s property. 1 have
““had considerable experience in search
“warravts, and I am familiar with the
“wording of search warrants. I thiok I
‘‘could put property oft one place oo to
‘“‘another, and.put property that I had
“seized. I had concluded wmy search on
““Murray’s premises before the assault,
‘‘nothing more was done under the Murray
‘“‘search warrant by me at any time,
“l had left Murray’s premises after the
‘*execution of the warrant against him, and
“‘went upon Stables’ property with a search
‘“‘warrant. Murray did not interfere with
‘“me in any way during the time I wus
‘“searching his premises. I made a gensral
‘‘search of his premises, and then left his
‘‘premises, after I had made all the search
“I made. I had made the search on Mur-

for she judgwent. Ifit was true that the
lease was bona fide and that Johnston had
complete vontrol of the rented premiser,
(and there was not any evidence to the
contrary) and that the defendant derived
no orufit from the sale of the liquor sold
by Johnaton, I can not see that the mere
fact that the place in which the 1 quor
was scld  belonged to the defendant, was
& proper reason for convicting him, for
having parted with the pussession of the
premises by lease, he had no power to
control its use.

Aanother record (exhibit No. 38) was
put in evidence, it was a care against the
same Henry Murray, for unlawfully
selling intoxicating liquor between 30.h
April and 28th May 1892

I this case the evidence of selling
liquor through the hole in the partition
in the bar room, was ssme as in previous
case, and clearly showed that intoxica-
ting lignor had been sold betwean the
dates. The defence was aame as in last
case, the leasa to Johnston was put in,
and defendant swore that he had no
control of the premises, and he also awore,
that he had not by himself, his servants
or agents sold any intoxicating lignor
between the dates. The ouly evidence
differing from the last case was, that one
of the witnesses who got drinks stated
that Johnston told him that he Johnston

force our rank oun civilian society is geith

a proper or pl t positi nally
I am iadifferent as to whether or-not I am
called by my rank on civilian ocoasions,
ss it would meither add to or diminish my
position or amusements, but the dual indi-
viduality seems a weak and undigoified
position. T am not aware thit any intima.
tion or order has ever been received
iesued by authority as to which practice

P,
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was t g the bar. The magistrate
did not give any reason for couvicting
Murray in his judgment, but convicted
him of & third offence, it having been
stown that he had' heen twice before
convictgd, and sentenced the defendant
to two months imprisonment in the
common jail

For the syme reasons as I have stated
in reference to the other Murray case. 1
think this conviction was erroneous,

Another record (exhibit No. 42) was

should prevail It would be pl if
all the militia officers in Canadn stood in
an assured poeition, one way or the other,
80 that we might all understand our posi-
tion definitely. We ourselves are the only
soldiers Canada has; but I dom’t think
that the trouble and responsipility we bear
is understood by the civilianyportion of the
population.” ‘

Genersl Gascoigne, in reply, says :

“I have no hesitation in replying to your
Jetter, I consider that not only are militia
officers justified in nsing their rauk on all
occasjons, but I go further and hold that
not to do so would be to imply that the
value of the distinction was not held by
them io great esteem. Io Canada there is
but one military body to-day—the militia—
and I hold, therefore, that in every way
officers a.e bound to be designated by their
military rank.”

(Continued from 1st page.)

The charges Against Police
Magistrate McCulley of
Chatham.

Report Thereo; o_fOommisoioner
G. @, Gilpert.

e

Why Mr. McCulley’s counsel put these
eight records in evidence 1 do not swe,
unless it was to shew that in these cases
Mr. McCulley decided rightly. The
counse] for Mr. McCulley also put in
evidence the record of a conviction
(exhibit No. 8f) against ope Henry
Murray for nnlswfully selling iutoxicat-
ing 1 quor between 15th March and bth
April, 1892.

It appesred by the evilence that
the decfendsnt Henry Murray was
the proprietor of the ‘Uuion Hotel”
in Newcastle, and had been so for
spme years, That in 3hil hotel there
was aroom which had been used as
a bar room, that the room was small
and there was a counter in it. That
a partition (a board partition) had been
run across this room, about the middle of
the counter, and that just above the
counter there was a hole in the partition
about high emough to pass g tumbljer or
flask of liquor through, buf the height of
the hole above the counter was so small
that the person outside could not see the
person inside. This partition had been
buailc by the defendaat prior to the 1st of
March 1892, It was proved that in thia
hay fooni be;wgen (he dates u number of
pernons had asked for, got, and paid for
intoxicating liquor, the way it was man-
aged was, the party wanting the liqnor
would tell tua person on the other side
of the partition the liquor whish he
wanted, a glass containing the liquor
agked for would he placed on a tray qr
pan, and shoved thrangh the hole, and
the party getting the liquor would put the
1aoney on the pan and in that way paid
for the liquor, but it was so arranged,
that the person getting the liquor, while
he could converse with the party inside,
could not see him or her, and therefore
was not able to idenpily_ the person from
whom he got the liguor, ar who he
paid for it, There were a number of
witnesses called for the prosecution, ali
of whom testified that between the dates
they obtained and paid for liquor in this
bar rgom, in the manuer above indicated,
but of course’ $hey could uot, or af legs
all of them testitied that they djd ni
know the persons from whom they got
the liquor they g‘st ;nd pnii for. One
of the witnegses sa e got Jiguor there
on st Q‘Qn}. Phe dngdmf? Mugray,
whep put on his defence, gwore as l‘o&o";
“] did not sell Russe] on §0¢h h
selaat any liquor, nor did sy person with
#my knowledge or suthoricy. 1 diu not
“‘sell any intoxicating liquor to Stewart
‘‘op the st of April, nor did any person
t‘with my suthopity or knowledge sell ip.
“] was not in oeccupation of the room
“spoken of by witnesses on Ist April.
“Jt wes in on of John F.

““Johnston of Newoastle, (s paper was

t in evidence by coansel for Mr.
g?cCulley.

“rl{’- pr before 1 was assaulted. I
‘‘rolled property from Stables’ premises on
‘“to Marray’s, I considered I had a right t»
“do so. I took pussession of part of
“Murray’s yard, when I was execating the
“‘Stables warrant. I had nothing more to
“do unnder the Murray search warrant,
“Murray found no fault with me, for
“rollivg the casks onto his property, the
‘“‘gate was opsn. He assaulted me under
‘“the ciroumetavces that I was standing in
‘“‘his yard, he did not order me out of the
“yard, I did not ask Murray to allow me
*to place the stuff in his yard. I have
‘‘an iden that & mau’s property can be pro-
“tected, I considered I had sufficient
“‘authority under Stables’ search warraut
*‘to roll the propefty on Marray’s property,
‘‘becanse it was the easiest way to get
“‘possession of it, and to get it out, and that
““I had a right to get it out the easiest way
“‘poasible, don’t think I had a right to
‘“‘cear down the stone wall of the Customn
*‘House to get it out, I think [ have a
““right to get it out the easiest way possible,
‘in oase of a search warrant. It was not
‘““particularly because it was Murray’s
“‘property that I put it there, I would
“have put it on MoEnuin’n property under
“similar circumstances. I was dooe rolling
‘““the casks out when he asssulted. I never
‘‘sttempted to open Murray’s gates, I
‘“‘attempted to preveat George Shaunon
‘“from snutting Murray’'s gates. It was
‘‘under the authority I got from Stables’
“‘search warrant that I tried to prevent
“Shannon shutting the gates. I assum-
“ed that [ had aunthority under that
‘‘gearch warrant to prevent sny one shut-
“ting the gates. I did not encceed
“‘in preventing him, he shut the
‘“gates. Murray forbid me to open
“the gates after they were shut, and
“] did pot open them after he forbid
“me, I did not get the liquor out,
“Murray did not orSer me oaut, but he
*‘shoved me oat. He did not tell me not to
“put the ataff in bis yard, I think Hill
““and Sobie and Murray and Shaooon were
“there, there was a great crowd outside the
*‘yard, quite a number of people saw what
“took place. I resisted all [ conld, I did

It was a oase against John F. Johnst
for unlawfu ly seiling intoxicating liquors
between 16th April' and 25th June,
1892.

Two witness were called for the pros-
ecutior, Edward Subie and William Me-
Kay, the evidence they gave wasamply
sufficient to justily the magistrate in
convicting. But Sobie, on gross-examin-
ation stated. ‘'] gave the same testimony
“here against Heury Marray qn whizh
“]I hear he was fined.” McKay on
cross-examination ssid. ‘‘I gave same
“testimuny before this court sgainst
“Henry Murray, I gave the same testi-
““mony. Sobie was examined too, Murray
““‘was fined.” Afterwardsin the record
I find the following entry :—*‘Both
‘‘gounsel agree to take the testimonv of
*‘Henry Mwmiriy in regard to the lease
“of bar room, and the evidence iu the
‘“‘case against Muarray whersin Sobie and
“MoKay gave evidence shsll be iucor
‘‘porated in the evidence of thie case,”
then the record set out at length the
evidence of Murray, Sobie ‘and McKay
as given in the last mentioned case,
against Henry Murray. It wust be
evident that Henry Murray was cunvicted
for an offonce and Johu F. Johnston
convicted for the same offence. Two
oonvictions and two sets of costs for the
same offence. Tais needs no comment.

There was one more record (exhibit
No. 31) N})qt ia evid y the }
for Mr, McCulley. It was a casp brought
by John Menzies againet the same Henry
Murray for an assault. It appeared that
on 30th June, 1892 Menzies, the County
Scott Act Inspector, went to the premises
of Murray, he had with him two search
warrants, one to search Murray’s propeity
and the other to seach the property of
qpe S_la{-}es, which was adjsiving Mur-
ray's, Mengies went to Murray's first,
searched it, and found no l'quoc there,
Murray npparently did not obj-ct and
gave him every faciliy to make the
search. Having finished his search on
Murray’s premises, he left and went
to Siables property adjoining Mur-
ray's, therse wgs a hoard fence be-
tween the two Propetciel, in which 1
take from the evidence, a hcle had
heen cut at some time, but at that
time it had been boarded over and closed.
Menzies found liquor on Stables’ premises,
knocked off the boards on the dividing
fence between Murray and Stab'es’pro-

rty ang rolled out the gasks of Jiquor
Ez had seiged on Mpables' property
on to Murray's. A crowd had
gathered round and were on Murray’s
propetty. Murray came out and ordered
them off, all went, except Mengies, and
on Murray ordering him off Menzies
refused to go, Muyrpay thep tagk hold of
bhim and atloved him out, and got the
gate shut, then Menzies attempted to
force his way in, and then Murray and
he got into a clinch, and after what
appeared a severe struggle forced Menzies
out, which was the assault complained of,
Thon was p qooflict |n the tesjimony,
aud T give itas in the record taken by
Mr. McOulley.

John Menzies called and sworn., I
¢‘pegide in the parish of Northesk in the
¢“QOounty of Northumberland, 1 am In.
“‘gpector under the Canada Temperance
s“Aot for this County of Northumber-
“land. { know the dofendnn:“Senry
“Myrray, He residesin Newesatle, in
*the Oonnty of Northumberland. He is
*sa hotel keeper. I was about his premiises
son the 30th day of June last, I was
tsstauding by a gate nenx'f his ho';.llo. Mr.
“Heary Murray came from the viginit
f‘of the hgoot‘ g@ his kijohen, he mtde!
“cun” at m¢, and caught me by the
S‘whiskers, with his left hand, and drew
“*his other hand and said be would smash
‘my facg. His fist wag shut, and he
f‘dyew his fat in an _attigude of striling,
s{He took ag hold ‘of my ghiskera,
tighd took some of ' them cub, he tuok
“‘them out by holding on to me.and twist-
“ing, heran me back sgainst the wall,
¢‘and tried to put me out of the yard, and
by some help did suoceed in putting me
oup, He pulled part of my beard gut.
#“He did not strike me with his right
“hgnd, but took hold of me with his right,
ssgtill keoping his hold with his left, and
“seventaally got me out of the gate,

e

*‘not pt tocome iv again. I don’t
“know Muiray’s ides at this time, it was
“‘after I had gone away from Murray’s and
‘'geme to Stables’ and rolled the stuff on to
“‘Murray’s place, and he then tried to put
*‘me off. He did not hit me, I tried to stay
“‘there, and 1f Marray had no help he could
‘“‘aot have puat me off, He fastenen the
‘‘gate when he got me oot hé did not
“follow me up. This is the assault I
*‘complained of, there was uo more struggle
*“after I got out,

#Re.examined by Mr. Marray. I meant
*‘the liquor seiz:d under the search warrant
“was what I cousidered I had a rightto
“roll on to Murray’s premises,

““When you answered Mr. Tweedie, that
‘‘you considered that uuder the search
“warraats you bad a right to remove pro-
“perty you seized, do you muan that you
“conld have removed the property over
“into Dooald Morrisou’s store or yard wich-
‘ont permission from Mr. Morrison ?
#Uuder those circamstauces, yes, If I had
‘‘a search warrant for $he seiaure of liquore,
Do you knuw Mr, Sadler’s store in Caat-
“ham? (Objected to by Mr. Tweedie,
*‘ailowed.) I knew it asthe Muirhead store,
“Do you think that uoder a sesrch warrant
“‘you would have a right to remove liquors
‘“‘geized from Stables’ or Murray’s place
“4n Newcastle and” plice them in Mr.
“Jadler's store or premises in Chatham,
*“‘without his permission? (Objectod to by
“Mr. Tweeeie, allowed,) It I bad occasion
“] tbink I would have s rignt, [ don’t
f‘consider I would have a right.

Did you mean to say in answer to Mr,
t‘Tweedie's question, that you had that
*right? (Objected to by Mr. Tweedie,
*““aliowed.) Under those conaiderations, I
“think I had that right. What kind of a
“place did you find the 1 qnor in at Stables’ ?
“(Objected to by Mr, Tweedue, allowed.) It
“‘was a rquare place inside the line fence.
“(Me, weedie clsims the right to
‘‘cposs«examine on thig subject, magistr.te
‘lreserves decision on this point )

Court stands adjoursed by the magiste-te
until Monday morning at 10 a. m.

““Aug. 8ih case resumed at 10.30 s.m.
“Mr. Murray for the prosecution, and Mr,
* Pweedie for the defence,

“Mr. Meunzies, the place where the
‘liquor wag fouud was sbout 5 or 6 ft.
‘“‘square, 8 little looger than wide perhaps,
‘“‘about 8 feet high, covered over with
“'boards plank and sawdust over it, Whers
““was the entrance to it? (ohjected to by
“Mr. T., al'owed) There was a hole ocut
“‘in the side but it was nailed up. That
“was the only entrance I saw to it, It
“‘was in the wall hetween Stable.! aud
“Murray's, I was & board wall. It was
“the wall of & building and was a fence
““‘which constituted the wall. I saw no
‘‘other way of taking these liquors oat.
“It was about bhalf an hour after 1 had
“‘searched Murray’s premises that the aseanlt
‘‘took place. Constable Hill had the search
‘‘warrants, they were not eitber of them in
{tmy possession. Marray farbid me to
‘‘open the gate after the scuffis took place
“between him and me. The gate was closed
“‘after the scuffle, it had been open befere.

“Did Me. Murray object to you patting
‘‘the liquor in his yard? (objected to by
“Mr, Tweedie, allowed) witnesa answers
“ng. Not a]l the orowd about the gate
“‘oould see what took place at the time of
“‘the socuffle.

“In answer to Mr. Tweedie you said
‘“‘that Muarray used no more forca than was
‘“‘necessary to put you out of the gate.
“Did your answer refer to thke whole of
‘“‘the scuffle between you from first to
‘“last? (Objeated to by Mr. T. allowed)
“witners answers no. It referred to the
“time when they weére getting the gates

“*‘closed, it did not refer to the time when

“‘he took hold of me first snd threatened
“to strike me.

“Re-examined by Mr, T. as $2 the
‘“‘premiges qof &tables. [ left Marray’s
'.(faemlm before I weut on to Stables’.
¢l attempted to get into this
“building from Stables’, I removed the
‘‘covering and got in and found
*‘the liquor there, 1 trled to get it oat
‘‘through the premises of Stables and could
*inof. q;'hero Was po entyance to this place
“‘where pl_'oper%y was, except what I made.
‘:'l‘ iere was & hole cutin the wall, it was
“oailed =5 and boarded. It was about 3
““feet sqaare. It was Stables’ ice-hopse
“shat I eearched, and in which I found the
“property, it was al] on Stables side of the
I'ﬁue. nogked the plece out from the
*‘inside, I did not nek Murray’s permission
‘to put the stuff on his rofnny. I had no
“‘search warrante E gave the papers
“eoMr. Fll, I did not compare them

“with the form in the Act. Can's sweay

Fry with
oftolene

your food.

THE N. K, FAIRBARK COMPANY,

Teetelalctalulstchs O EI

Fry everything from potato chips to doughnuts in Cottolene.
Put Cottolene in a cold pan—heat it slowly until it will deli-
cately brown a bit of bread in half a minute. Then put in §
It will pay you to try Cottolene just this way— &

see how delicious and wholesome it makes the food.
Get the ‘enulne. sold everywhere in One, three, and five pound tins, with trade-marks
~—"Cotlolene’ and steer's head in cotton-plant wreath—on every tin,

elling

DEADLY

SPRING!

IF

mild and gentle in itsaction,

Troubles, Nervousness,
Throat and Stomach ;

Cornish says that ©
ever tried.
and unable to work. His
bottle of Scott’s Sarsaparilla

.-Usll-

Ail dealers, $1.00 per large bottle.

FOR SALE BY CLIFFORD

Constipation, Scrofula, La Grippe, Indigestion, Dyspepsia,

il s Sarsaparilla is the best family medici
Il.. son William who works for a farmer was laid
system was generally run down. One

YOU SUFFER FROM

’
Spring Complaints, use SCOTT'S BARSAPARILLA, It is the best
spring medicine to be had anywhere. Scott’s is pleasant to take,

and an absolute cure for Sciatica, Gout,
Female

Chronic Headache, Catarrh of the Head,
] éyphilis, Skin Diseases arising from impure
blood or a disorganized system, and ,

Gatarrhal Stomach Troubles.

Mr. Joseph Morrow, Merchant, of Fullerton, Ont.,

writes: ‘‘William
a b

cured him immediately.”” For further

facts write either Mr. Morrow or Mr. Cornish, personally. TFhen

cott’s Sarsa

arilla

One teaspoonful a dose

p

USE 8COTT'S SKIN SOAP FOR THE COMPLEXION |

HICKEY, CIHATHAM, N, B

“‘chat they were the search warrants re.
‘‘quired by law.

““Cross-exumined by Mr. Murray.
‘‘n, part of Stables ice-house,

“William F. Smallwood called and sworn.
“I reside-in Newocastle, County of North-
‘“‘amberland. I am crier of the eourt, and
‘“work on farm, I remember the 30th day of
“June last I was in the vicinity of Henry
“Murray’s premises. I was in the barber
“‘ahop. I went over near Murray’s, I saw
*Mr. Mengies. Mr. Murray and he had
““hold of each other when I tirst saw them
“They were pulling and tugging at each
‘‘other, Muriay had Menzies by vhe beard
“and throat, and another man was shoving
“the gats and at the same time shoving
‘‘them too. That was all I saw them do.
“Menzies came out and asked me to assist
‘““him, but I said Icould not see anything
‘o do. Murray raised his hand, but [ did
“not see him strike. I think his fiet was
‘‘shut. It was at the time he had Menzics
*‘by the beard and throat.

*‘Cross-examined by Mr. Tweedie. I
“don't know who grabbed first, 1 think
“*Menzies had Murray by the breast, with
“‘one hand, and trying to relsase hia beard
‘‘with the other hand., They were strugy-
“ling, Menzies seemed to be resisting. Can’t
“tell how they were paited. Meuzies was
“‘bleeding when he came out. I dont know
*‘how it began or how it finished.

“‘John Sobie cilled and sworn. I reside
“in the parish of Northesk, County
“of Nerthumberland, I remember the
“30th day of JJune last, I was in the

It was

“J am a counstable, I was not assisting con-
“stable Hill in searching buildings. I saw
‘‘Menzies when he went over to the gate at
‘Murray’s, Menzies was there in Murray’s
“yard, Murray was in the kitchen, he came
“out of back kitchen, at ‘that tim , I had
‘‘charge of some property there. Murray
‘‘wralked over to Menzies and took hold of
**him, I did not hear him say auything to
“him, I was 20 or 25 feet from them, per-
“haps a little more, there was nothing to
*‘prevent me heariog if Muarray had spoken
*‘in an ordinary tone of voice, He grabbed
“Meuaies by the whiskers, Menzies wears a
“heavy beard, Marray tried to put him
‘out. He shoved him to get him ont. I
*saw Murray jym Menasies in the gate, with
“‘the assistance of another man, an’t say
“if he pulled at his beard. There are two
‘‘gates, one was partly closed at that time,
*‘and the other one was open. I did not eee
“Murray strike at him, bat I saw him
““with his hand raised, and his fist shut.”

“Cross-examined by Mr. Tweedie. I did
“‘not hear Murray order Mengies out. I
“theard Murray ordera crowd out of yard, as
“Mengies was therein yard. He took hold
*““of Meozies after he ordered the crowd out.
‘‘Menzies got caught between the gates.
‘I saw Mengies come into Murray’s prem-
‘‘ises, then leave and come back again. I
*‘did not see Mensies break Stables, I saw
*‘the property taken out of Stables and put
‘‘on Muarray's yard. Murray did not take
*‘hold of Menzies when he was first in.
‘“Menzies did not take hold of him in the
‘*“gard, He had hold of Murray by the
‘wrist to break his hold. Don’t know what
“*Menzies did with his other hand,”

“Re examined by Mr. Mar ay. Murcay
‘“‘came over to the crowd in the yard and
‘‘said ‘get gur’ but did not name any man.
“Mr. Menzies was then getting out the
“lignor, after Murray said that, he went
“away, and I then saw him in two or three
‘‘miunutes come out of the door of kitchen,
‘“‘and tuke hold of Mengies without saying a
“‘word to bim, There was a dogen or more
““men in the yard,when Murray ordered
“them out. [ saw Mr. Menzies hold on to
the gate in the attempt to get him out,

“Jussph Sobie called and sworn, I reside
‘a0 N.rthesk County of Northumberland,
“I was in Newcastle on 30th June last. I
“was in the vicinity of Muygray’s hotel
“‘premises in Newcgstle aforesaid. I saw
“an altercatipn between +urray the de-
“fendaut and Menzies, Isaw ople run-
‘“ning and went up to Murray’s, [ saw
*‘Menzies come out of Murray’s and go
“into Stables’. Some time after [ saw him
‘‘go ioto Murray’s yard with a !aieue of
‘“deal in his hand, saw Meuzies take away
*‘snme pieces of wuod, and ssw the property
“r iled out, it was casks, boxes, cases with
“*bottles in ghein, someone tried to close the
‘‘gate of the yard. Murray had ordered
‘‘us out befure that, aud I went out and
““stood on the sidewalk. Menzies said oot
‘6o cluse the gates, and ran to the gate that
‘‘was . being elosed by some man, the one
“‘gate was closed and the man whom I
‘““4on't know tyied 0 close the other, when
“I next Jovked, Murray and Menzies were
‘“4a a kiod of a clinch, asI would call it,
“Murray had Meuzes by the beard with
‘‘one hand, the other gate was partly shut,
““Menzies had his shoulder agaiost it I
“thiak, trying to keep it open, think he
““had hold of gate with one hand, Murray
‘‘was struggliog with him to get him away
‘“from the gate, Menzies was struggliog
“to ‘keep it open. I could noteay Isaw
“Muarray in the act of taking hold of him,
‘he did not handle Menzies gently, he
“handled him pretty roughly, he had his
“beard in his hand and was twitching him
“by that, and trying to get him away from
‘“‘the gate, I can’t say if Murray raised his
“hnns.

“Cross-examined by Mr. Tweedie, Menzies
“tried to get in when he was out, and tried
‘4o stay in, when he was in, they were both
““doing their beat.

“Re-examined by Mr. Murray. Murray
“‘is about six feet two in height. Mengies
‘“had the gate by one hand. I think he
‘*had Murray by the arm, that Murray had
hold of him by the beard.

By the court, Mr. Menzies in a pretty
“‘big mao, he is pot much short of six feet,
“‘snd a powerful man,

‘‘Phineas Simm, called and sworn.I reside
“‘in Northeek, Conuty of Northamberland,
“] wasin Newcastle on 30th June, I saw
t‘the trouble there betwesn Mr. Menzies
“aud Marray. I wasin Murray’s yard part
“%of the time. I saw the trouble at the gate,
“Mengies went to the gate, Murray went
“from the kitchen door and caught Menzies
“by the beard. It would be about 10 or
“1G feet fyom door of kitchen to gate. He
“hanled him through the gate by the beard.
“1 saw Murray draw bcog bis hand as if to
“gtrike Menzies, his fiat was shut, did not
“hear him say aoything, I did not hear
“him say anything ta My, Mensies when he
‘oame aver o Menaies, I heard

“‘sqy to ‘get out of the yard’ aud a crowd
“about & cask in the yard went out. I
“went out and st the gate saw Muryey and
“Mengies in a clinch. :
“Cross-exsmined by Mr. Tweedie. I
“hegrd someone order the orowd omt. It
wrag after I saw them in a olinoh,

‘Qs was af the gate, onn't) awear who

“‘vicinity of Murray’s hotel, inside the yard, |

‘‘ordered us out, think it was Marray, I
“saw Murray take, hold of Menzies at the
‘‘gate, Murray went towards the crowd
‘‘who were at the place the liguor was. I
‘‘believe Menzies resisted all he could, and
“‘did not waat to go out.

‘Re-examinel by Mr. Murcay. Mensies
‘“‘struggled to stay in the yard. He had
‘hold of Murray. He had Murray by the
. “hand that was holding his beard, don’s

“know how his other hau:f was employed. °

Case closed for the prosecation.

“*Mr. Tweedie applies for a diamissal of
‘““the informatios, on the ground that
““Menzies was a trespasser, and thut no
‘‘seffrch warrant was produced in evidence,
*‘that he had exeunbeg the warrant, if he
“had any. Mr. Marray addresses the
*‘court, claiming a conviction, thst asan
‘‘assault was committed aud that more force
““‘was used to Menzies than should be, Mer,
“Tweedie again addresses the courtand
*‘contends that Menzies was there illegaily, -

‘‘Magistrate decides not to dismiss, and
“‘will hear evidence for the defence.

Cuurt adjourned until 2.30 p. m.

‘‘Henry Murray calied and sworn. I sm
‘‘the defendant in this cuse. [ have heard
‘‘the evidence giveu by Mr. Mengies with
‘‘reference to the assault committed on the
30th of June. I saw Menzies on that day,
*‘30th Juue. It was about 2 o’clock in the
‘‘afterncon at my hotel in Newcastle ; he
**showed me uo papers. He came right in
‘‘and walked right into the room where
‘‘Johnston was, and eaid he wanted to see
‘‘what is here. He searched round this
‘‘room of Johnston’s and other patts of the
‘“hotel. He left my premises after search-
“ing, and went over to the premises of
‘‘George Stables. I have nothing to do
‘‘with Stables’ premues, they adjoin mine.
‘‘He found nothing on my premises. I saw
‘‘him go into Stables. -I didn’t hear him
‘‘say he had finished his search in my place.
“I next saw him in my yerd. I saw him
‘‘coming io, he came through the alloy-way
“between the two buildings.
‘‘gate or two gates in nﬁ'ey-wny. He
‘“‘brought a junk of a slab or edging with
“‘him, the first thing I saw he wan standing
‘‘around some kegs, there was a orowd
“‘there. I saw one of the kegs rolled out of
“‘Stables’. I think it was Hill who rolled is
“out, I did not give ‘Mensies or Hill or
*‘any other person authority to roll any pro
‘“‘perty from Stables’ premises om to mine,
*‘nor was I requested to do so. I can’t say i
‘‘saw anyone break the premises between me
‘“‘and Stables, George Shannon was acting’
*‘clerk for Johnston,and asked me if he conl
‘‘close the gates, I know he was acting for
‘‘Johnston for three or four days, when John
“aton was laid up. I eaid he could, so I
‘“‘went-out, the crowd was gathering, and
“‘Shannon had hold of one gate and Mensies,
‘‘was against ome of the gates, and would
*‘aot let them be clused, so'l went out and
‘‘ordered all hands out, they all went but
“Menzies, he said he would not go, I told
‘him to leave these premises, they were
*“mine. I took hold of him quite easy and
‘'shoved him out. He came back agsin, I
‘‘just shoved him out easy, usiog no more
¢‘force than was necessary. I caught him
“‘by the whirkers when he came back and
“‘sried ¢ get in at the gate, [ caught him
“‘‘partly by tho throat, and partiy b,
“*the whiskers, he resisted strongly, { dii
‘‘not nse any more force than was necessary
‘‘che last tie, I hell him a little while,
“I did not strike him nor mark his face.
‘‘He #aid he was bound to get in, I did not
“‘attempt to assault him any more than wae
‘““necessary to put him out. Cross-examined
‘‘by Mr. Murray. I wasia the yard out-
‘‘side of the kitchen door whenI ordered
‘““all hands out of * the yard, right amon
‘‘the crowd Isaid : ‘‘Get out of this, this
‘Yis my property, I am going to close the
‘gate.” I said this to the crowd fires,
‘‘Menzies wau against the gate when I said
‘“this. It was after Shannon weas te shut
‘‘the gate that I said %o get out of this,
‘*Menzies was not at that time rolling kege
‘‘or handling baxes, The kitchen door is
‘“about 20 feat trom the gates. I swear
‘‘Menziea heard me give the order, because
‘‘he tull me that he would not go out, that
‘s why I know he heardit. The crowd
‘‘was then going out and I wentto him
‘‘and told him to go. I was in the middle
‘‘of the crowd when I first ordered them
‘“out, and will not swesr that Mensies
‘‘heard me at that time, it was intended
““for him too, Menzies was side on to me.
‘“Pne crowd went out and I followed them,
‘“and weot up to Menzies - and told him te
‘‘go out, I wanted toclose the gate, he
‘‘said he would'nt go out, I shoved him -,
‘‘out, Iput my hand on his back and//
‘‘shoved him_out face first, he tried to ram |
“in again, I was closing the gate snd I
‘‘canght him by the whiskers. I did nos
“catch him awful easy, I caught him by ™"
‘‘the arm and bet®d- and put hin out, I
‘‘did not pull his beard hard, I don’t think
*“I pulled any of itout. I told him it he
‘““did’ot keep clear I would break his old
‘““head, I may have raised my fist. I under-
“take to swear that I put Menzies out
*‘bstore I caught him by the beard. He
‘‘pulled me, caught me by the coat, with
‘‘the right hand I thiok. I'would not let; go
‘‘his beard, I iorfen if he asked me to let
“‘go his beard. did not handle him as
*‘gently as I would a lamb,
‘‘as gently as he nandled
“-:y ;hnt it was a
e they had ot the g
‘‘that they and ntha stuff v:z:lfld 0;:‘
‘‘pitched over the wharf, & man told me
*‘that, but I did st of it, I may have
‘‘said that & man told me so. « The al
‘‘went out but Mengies and Sobie, w| ¢ 3
“ordered them out, Sobie stayed in o
‘'yard, he went in the back door and out of
“‘the front, when I ordered him ong, They
“were all out whea I canght Menxsies,
texcept Sobie, I swear there were
“;;t four or five in the yard when I qot
‘“‘Menzies out, no one was ther
‘‘Shennon nor [ did not hkeah:lgn:f g::i:'
“I saw Do one take hold of Sobie,
::[ spoke easy when I ordered the crowd out.
"1 was not sngry at that time, not untjl the
“iecon:l time wh:‘q Menzies tried to et e,

spoke in an ordinary tone i
‘‘ed Mensies out ot thrayy.rdf ':h;:‘bnorg-;t
ne‘ ‘l').:{h away conld hear me,

‘Did you wot after the ga
‘g0 back to Sobie aud witgh“t'h:“:nsxod
"‘of others pick Sobie up and carry him i:::
:::he kitchen (objected to by Mr. ‘Twesdie on
“i‘:an g:t;\;ndf thl{\itlh vob revelent $o ghe

oting or on Ev,
1243, vot allowed)) | O " Seo. 1292 P,
*‘Re-examined by Mr, Tweedie. i
“:did all he could apparensly to ...i,f‘;":‘} ¥
did not hurt him suy more than wea. .

he was handled
me, I did not
good thing that

“necassarv to get hi
“Thomas m ous,
“‘reside at Newohasle

“I saw nome of this matter
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